
CITY OF FORTUNA 
FORTUNA POLICE FACILITY REMODEL PROJECT 

CIP #9104 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
The purpose of this Addendum is to modify the Contract Documents for the subject project. 
 
This Addendum shall become part of said Contract Documents. 
 
Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their bid proposal. 
 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS REFER TO THE BID OPENING DATES: 
 
Item 1. The bid period will be extended by 1-week, and the new bid opening date shall be 

December 8th at 2 pm. The bid submission method shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS REFER TO THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS: 
 
 
Item 2. Question: Has an asbestos report been performed for the building?  

 
Answer: The City is in the process of completing an asbestos survey for the facility 
which will be available after the bid opening. Bidders should treat demolition and 
disposal in their bids as if asbestos is not present in the building. 
 

Item 3. Question: Are there any concerns with PG&E power timeline? 
 

Answer: PG&E has indicated to the City that upgrading the service connection will 
not be an issue. 

 
Item 4. Question: Does the curb serve any structural purpose, or does the curb provide 

support for any vertical structural members? Do any portions of the curb need to 
remain? Clarify the extents of the curb removal in between pool and office area.  

 
Answer: Yes, the curb does support the columns and roof between the door openings 
from the main building into the new conference room along grid line D. Yes, the curb 
will need to remain under the columns between the openings; we have provided 
details clarifying the curb concrete to remain around the columns and the general 
curb removal (detail attached). The dashed line on sheet A2.1 delineates the main 
areas of curb removal in the room. This detail will be included in the conform plans 
issued after the bid period. 
 

 



Item 5. Question: Is the existing 400 amp Meter/Main intended to stay at its current location 
and extend feeders to a new 400amp “A Panel” Main via the ATS for the Generator 
back up? 

 
Answer: Yes, the intent was to keep the meter and main in the existing location and 
extend a new feed to Panel A in the Server Room. 

 
Item 6. Question: Looks like the new panel locations for “A & B” are to be in the Server 

room, if so these Panels can be Interior wall mount instead of the Nema 4? 
 

 Answer: Yes, indoor rated panels wall mount panels may be utilized within the 
Server room. 

 
Item 7. Question: Will Eaton Manufacturer Be an acceptable alternative to the Square D 

Panels in question? 
 

 Answer: Yes. 
 
Item 8. Question: I have asked for a Quote on the Generac Model# QT080. Based off of the 

operating data given (E1.0) will this model be sufficient? 
 
Answer: The specification sheet for the proposed QT80 (80kW generator) was 
reviewed. 100kVA is required, 80kW/0.8PF= 100kVA. Thus the proposed QT80 
generator is acceptable.  
 

Item 9. Question: Is MC Cable expectable for general branch circuits in Accessible spaces? 
And in concealed spaces? 
 
Answer: Yes. Metal Clad cable (MC) is acceptable provided it is installed in 
accordance with the requirements of Article 330 of the California Electrical Code. 
 

Item 10. Question: The type 2 Fixture Model #FMLL30840 is a surface mount light. All 
ceiling type called out for this fixture is drop Ceiling 4x2 grid. What type of 4x2 lay-
in Light fixture would be preferred?  I am working on getting a fixture type for the 
canopy lights (Lithonia) Concealed wet location. 
 
 Answer: We suggest replacing specified fixture with Lithonia 2x4 LED Troffer (Cat. 
# 2GTL4 4400LM LP840). 

Item 11. Question: Emergency Lighting requirements- Would you rather see wall mount bug 
eye style or incorporated in to the fixtures? Cost obviously factors in with different 
types of fixtures. 
 

 Answer: The design intent was to provide fixtures that included backup battery 
systems for the 90 minute emergency lighting requirement. 

 
 



Item 12. Question: There are no smoke or carbon monoxide detectors on the plans, theat must 
be required. Are we wanting basic 120v and the location requirements? 
 

 Answer: Carbon monoxide and smoke detectors are to be provided as required as a 
part of the fire alarm system to be provided. Questions regarding the fire alarm 
system are addressed in Item 14. 

 
Item 13. Question: Does the PD want a burglar alarm system?  If so do they all the building or 

just parts of the building? Do they want the system partitioned? 
 

 Answer: No burglar alarm system will be included in the project. 
 
Item 14. Question: Looks like the building does not require a fire alarm system? Does the PD 

want a fire alarm system? If so, will the system be a design build and to code? 
 

 Answer: The police department will require a fire alarm. The fire alarm circuit has 
been designated for this purpose. The fire alarm system should be design-build to the 
current fire code. 

 
Item 15. Question: Will the software be allowed onto the PD server? Are the electric strikes 

going to be supplied with the door package? Are any storefront doors going to be on 
the system? Will the storefronts be replaced with electrified hardware? 
 

 Answer: The access control software will not be allowed on the server, that program 
will be allowed on a separate computer. The electric strikes should be supplied as 
part of the door package. There is a single storefront door at the entrance to the 
building, which currently on the plans does not show any access control in the 
hardware group. This addendum will modify the contract documents by adding an 
electric strike with push button release at the Records Clerk desk, similar to 
hardware group 2, for the storefront door 101.1. This change will be formally issued 
on the plans as part of the project conform plans. 

 
Item 16. Question: Is the fencing around the radio tower to match the existing 6-foot tall chain 

link fencing? 
 

 Answer: Yes, per the callout on Sheet A1.1 the fence types should match. 
 
Item 17. Question: Does the Pollution Liability Insurance requirement apply to both the 

General Contractor and Subcontractors. 
 
 Answer: The Pollution Liability Insurance is a requirement for the General 

Contractor, and per Contract Section 4.3 the ‘insurance must cover the activities of 
the Contractor and its Subcontractors relating to or arising from the performance of 
the work’. Per Contract Section 4.3(G), the General Contractor must ensure that 
each Subcontractor is required to maintain the same insurance coverage under 
Section 4.3 with respect to its performance of the Work on the Project, excluding 
pollution liability or builder’s risk insurance. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO 2 

 
 

  
Brendan Byrd, Director of Public Works  Date: 11/23/2022 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Curb Removal Detail 
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